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FROM: 
DAN KALB (510) 238-7001 
Councilmember District 1 E-mail: dkalb(5)oaklandnet.com 

LlBBY SCHAAF 510-238-3141 
Mayor E-mail: IschaafOoaklandnet.com 

TO: Members of the Oakland City Council 

SUBJECT: Community Choice Energy Program 

DATE: November 22, 2016 

RECOMMENDATION 

Councilmember Kalb and Mayor Libby Schaaf recommend that the City Council accept the staff 
report and adopt the following pieces of legislation: 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF A COMMUNITY 
CHOICE ENERGY PROGRAM WITHIN THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF 
THE CITY OF OAKLAND TO BECOME EFFECTIVE THIRTY DAYS FOLLOWING 
THE FINAL PASSAGE OF THE ORDINANCE 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EAST BAY COMMUNITY ENERGY 
AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE EAST BAY COMMUNITY ENERGY 
AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT; AND ADOPTING CALIFORNIA 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) EXEMPTION FINDINGS 

BACKGROUND 
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In June 2015 Alameda County Board of Supervisors in collaboration with all the cities in 
Alameda County and other interested stakeholders, including labor unions and environmental 
organizations, formed a county-wide Steering Committee to advise the County and to facilitate 
the creation of Community Choice Energy Program in Alameda County. 

Councilmember Kalb served as an official appointed City of Oakland representative on that 
Steering Committee. The committee met on monthly bases for over a year. 

To ensure the success of the Community Choice Energy Program all the cities within Alameda 
County are asked to join the Program. 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Please contact Office of Councilmember Kalb, dkalb@oaklandnet.com. Phone: (510) 238-7240 
with any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Councilmember Dan Kalb 

Mayor Libby Schaaf 
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